

Re: Energy response to Advertising Standards Canada | FHP

From: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mackenzie, rebecca (opo)7a8">
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 31 Oct 2017 13:35:57 -0400

Thx

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>
Sent: Oct 31, 2017 1:34 PM
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <Rebecca.MacKenzie@ontario.ca>
Subject: Energy response to Advertising Standards Canada | FHP

Hi Rebecca – just wanted to make sure you were looped in on our response with the plan to send it to the ASC later today. I'm under the impression William Bromm was okay with the attached version. MAG and Blakes are now having one more final look.

Let me know if you have concerns. Thanks!